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Public Utility Commission of Texas

TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Shelah Cisneros, Commission Counsel

DATE: September 12, 2023

RE: Docket No. 50788; SOAH Docket No. 473-20-4071.WS — Rafepayers Appeal

of the Decision by Windermere Oaks Water Supply Corporation fo Change
Water and Sewer Rates

On July 20, 2023, Commission Counsel filed an exceptions and replies memo stating
a proposal for decision in the above-styled docket would be considered by the commissioners
at the September 14, 2023 open meeting.

Please be advised that the Commission will not address the above-styled docket at the
September 14, 2023 open meeting. Once the docket is ready for consideration and action by
the Commission, the Office of Policy and Docket Management (OPDM) will notify the parties
of a new open meeting date when the Commissioners will take up the above-styled docket.

On August 28, 2023, Commission Staff filed a request in this proceeding for oral
argument at the September 14, 2023 open meeting. Because the docket will not be considered
at the September 14, 2023 open meeting, the request for oral argument will be considered a
request for oral argument for the new open meeting date when the Commuissioners will take up
the above-styled docket.
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